

Publicly Available Information Register

Carbon / Renewable Energy	
Clean Energy Council <i>Peak Body Representing Clean Energy Sector</i>	http://www.cleanenergycouncil.org.au/
Department of Environment and Energy <i>Australian National Registry of Emissions Units</i>	https://www.environment.gov.au/
Department of Energy and Water Supply <i>Clean Energy and Conservation</i>	http://www.dews.qld.gov.au/
Department of Industry, Science & Innovation <i>Energy Efficiency, Sustainability and Environmental Responsibility</i>	http://www.industry.gov.au
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection <i>Environment and Heritage</i>	https://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/
National Pollutant Inventory <i>Substance Emissions</i>	http://www.npi.gov.au/
Clean Energy Regulator <i>Overseas Large-scale Renewable Energy Target and Small-scale Renewable Energy Scheme, NGERs</i>	http://www.cleanenergyregulator.gov.au/

create. generate. innovate.

Environment	
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection <i>Environmental Management</i>	https://www.ehp.qld.gov.au/
Generation and Trading	
Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO) <i>Management of NEM, Retail and Wholesale Gas Markets</i>	http://www.aemo.com.au/
Australian Energy Regulator <i>Regulates Wholesale Electricity Market</i>	http://www.aer.gov.au/
Department of Energy and Water Supply <i>Licences, Permits and Certification</i>	http://www.dews.qld.gov.au/
Independent Pricing & Regulatory Tribunal <i>NSW Energy Price Regulator</i>	http://www.ipart.nsw.gov.au/Home
Energy & Water Ombudsman Victoria <i>VIC dispute resolution service</i>	http://www.ewov.com.au
Governance	
Australian Business Names Register <i>ABN Search</i>	https://abr.gov.au/
Australian Securities & Investment Commission <i>Company Details</i> <i>Australian Financial Services Licence</i> <i>Personal Properties Securities Register</i>	http://www.asic.gov.au/asic/asic.nsf

create. generate. innovate.

IP Australia <i>Trade Mark Search</i>	http://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/
Fair Trading <i>Business Name</i>	http://www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au/
Office of State Revenue <i>Duties, Payroll Tax, Land Tax</i>	http://www.osr.qld.gov.au/
Land	
Department of Natural Resources and Mines <i>Property, Titles and Valuations</i>	https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/land/titles-valuations
National Native Title Tribunal <i>Native Title Claims</i>	http://www.nntt.gov.au/Pages/Home-Page.aspx
Legislation	
Commonwealth of Australia Consolidated Acts	http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/cth/consol_act/
Mining	
Department of Natural Resources and Mines <i>Mining Tenements</i>	https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/
People	
Fair Work Commission <i>Enterprise Agreements</i>	https://www.fwc.gov.au/
Procurement	
Procurement Transformation QTenders <i>QTenders</i>	https://secure.publicworks.qld.gov.au/etender/index.do

create. generate. innovate.

Safety	
Queensland's work health, safety and workers' compensation services <i>Legislation, Licences and Reporting</i>	https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/
Town Planning	
Cairns Regional Council	http://www.cairns.qld.gov.au/building-planning-business
Cassowary Coast Regional Council	http://www.cassowarycoast.qld.gov.au/web/guest/development-services
Ipswich City Council	http://www.ipswichplanning.com.au/
Mount Isa City Council	http://www.mountisa.qld.gov.au/town-planning-scheme
Rockhampton Regional Council	http://www.rockhamptonregion.qld.gov.au/Council_Services
South Burnett Regional Council	http://www.southburnett.qld.gov.au/web/guest/100
Water	
Department of National Resources and Mines <i>Water Allocations and Licences</i>	https://www.qld.gov.au/environment/water/permits/

create. generate. innovate.